

NADAAA



## ARTHUR CHANG, AIA

SENIOR PROJECT ARCHITECT

In Arthur Chang's 15 years of professional practice he has acted as Designer and Project Manager of a variety of institutional, commercial, public and residential projects. Arthur has served as design lead on numerous award-winning projects. Arthur recently completed the Melbourne School of Design, a \$98M project and winner of over a dozen international awards. Arthur is currently designing a new subway head-house for the MBTA in Boston's Seaport District. He is also leading construction administration for a residence hall for the Rhode Island School of Design.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Project Manager / Senior Designer, 2011-present  
NADAAA

Project Manager / Senior Designer, 2004-2011  
Office dA

Designer, 2003-2004  
Wallace Floyd Design Group

Designer, 2000-2002  
Garcia Architecture + Design

### EDUCATION

Master of Architecture, 2003  
University of Pennsylvania  
Graduate School of Fine Arts  
Philadelphia, PA

Bachelor of Architecture 2000  
Cal Poly San Luis Obispo, San Luis Obispo, CA

### REGISTRATIONS

MA

### SELECTED EXPERIENCE:

Rhode Island School of Design New Residence Hall, Providence, RI (in construction)  
38,000 sf New residence hall with artist workspaces

New MBTA Headhouse, Seaport District (in process)

Stardust, Miami, FL, 2018  
Mixed Use Retail and Residential

Beaver Country Day School Research + Design Center, Chestnut Hill, MA, 2017  
39,700 sf renovation and addition including research spaces and fabrication lab

Rhode Island School of Design Freshman Quad Study, Providence, RI, 2017

Seaport District Masterplan, Boston, MA, 2016  
In collaboration with Sasaki and James Corner Field Operations

Northern Avenue Bridge Competition, Boston, 2016

University of Melbourne, Melbourne School of Design, Melbourne, Australia 2014  
155,000 sf new building for Faculty of Architecture, Building, and Design

University of Toronto, Daniels Faculty of Architecture Study, Toronto, Canada 2014  
70,000 sf architecture school, 41,000 sf renovation, 183,000 sf housing

Battery Park City Hotel Public Spaces and Restaurant, New York, 2009-2011

Newton House, Newton, MA, 2011

Taipei Pop Music Center Competition, Taipei, Taiwan, 2009-2010

South Boston Driving Range, Boston, MA, 2009

Macallen Building, Boston, MA, 2007  
350,000 sf. mixed-use condominium building, LEED Gold

Ordos 20 +10, Ordos City, Inner Mongolia, China

Helios House, Los Angeles, CA, 2007  
First LEED certified gas station

Fleet Library, Rhode Island School of Design, Providence, RI, 2006  
Library Design

H400 Acres Tellapur Integrated, Hyderabad, India, 2007

Kuwait Shooting Club, 2006